
ROY FERREE 
GEN. MANAGER 

860 KC 

* 

250 WATTS 

STEEL. CITY BROADCASTING CORPORATION 
BOX 860, HOMESTEAD, PA. 

Kermit Geary 

R. F. D. #2 

Valnutport, Pa. 

Dear Mr. Geary; 

RAYMOND SCOTT 
PROGRAM DIRECTOR 

Thanks very much for confirmation of our signal May 10, 1948. 

Your log is exactly right .... We operate on a frequency of 

860 kc, power of 250 watts, sunrise to sunset. 

More information that might be of interest to you is the fact that 

due to airport restrictions we are operating on a one - fifty 

foot antênna with an extra heaby groun{ wire system. 

See you again on 860. 

Gen'l. Mgr. 

WE SPEAK YOUR LANGUAGE 


